Proceedings of City Board of Equalization April 9, 2024 – Tax Equalization

The Board met at the office of Forman City at Six o'clock pm, April 11, 2023.

Council there and present those as listed:

Kevin Bopp

Luke Anderson

Neil Weaving

John Stenvold

Al Colmer

Sara Dux Alicia Thompson Donavon Hajek LaJuana Hayen

City Auditor:

Minutes of the Proceedings:

Motion to approve assessment books: Motion made by John Stenvold and seconded by Luke Anderson. Motion carried.

Reviewed changes and corrections to the assessment books.

Motion to accept the assessment changes as presented by LaJuana Hayen made by John Stenvold, seconded by Neil Weaving. Motion carried.

Motion to accept the homestead tax credits: John Stenvold made motion and Neil Weaving seconded it. Motion carried.

Veterans tax credits motion made by Luke Anderson, seconded by John Stenvold. Motion carried.

The tax equalization meeting adjourned at 6:35 pm.

City of Forman, North Dakota Regular City Council Meeting **April 9**th, **2024**

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:37 PM by Mayor Kevin Bopp. Present were council members Luke Anderson, Neil Weaving, Al Colemer and John Stenvold . Also attending were Alicia Thompson, Sara Dux, Donovan Hajek, and Lyle Bopp.

All stood for the pledge of allegiance.

A motion was made by Al Colmer, seconded by John Stenvold to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

A motion was made by John Stenvold, seconded by Neil Weaving to approve minutes from the April 9th, 2024 regular city council meeting. Motion carried.

Sheriff Report: Not present

City Superintendent Donavon Hajek reported after going to the Mosquito control seminar we are going to try something new around town, controlling Larva and nesting sites for Mosquitos. Motion was made by Luke Anderson and John Stenvold for 2 boxes of Mosquito repellent pucks for Lake Lithia and other water spots around town.

There was a motion made for use of Prairie Dog Grant Funding for a purchase of a Generator for emergency transfer pump use and emergency lift station use and, the Reverse Osmosis Skid Membranes for the Water Plant. The motion was made by John Stenvold and seconded by Luke Anderson. Motion carried.

There was also a motion made to get quotes for Cement projects and sidewalk repairs around town, Al Colmer made a motion and John Stenvold seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Donavon also brought up the milling of Main Street- to smooth out last year's water main break. He then made mention of a request being made to plant 6 new trees at the Cemetery and is going to be contacting the Tree Committee about that, and removal of old ones that are falling down.

City Attorney Lyle Bopp has made two purchase agreements for the old Martinson building on Main Street and the FCDC house by Sanford Clinic , for the Slum and Blight grant to be de-constructed. A motion for approval to accept the two purchase agreements for the purchase of the FCDC house and Martinson Building was made by John Stenvold and seconded by Neil Weaving to be de-constructed upon approval of grant. Motion carried.

Spring pickup was discussed and Sara, Donavon and Alicia are going to be picking a date. Along with that we had scheduled Pet Day for April 24th 4:30-6 at the City Hall

In other business Brett Anderson contacted Alicia at the City Hall about a "no thru traffic sign" due to living on a dead end street and having people turning around in his yard. Donovan has received the sign and going to be putting in place.

A motion was made by Luke Anderson and seconded by Neil Weaving to approve the City Auditor's report including the April financial statements, delinquency report, and payment of the bills. Motion carried. FORMAN PARK BOARD 1866.95, DICKEY COUNTY EXTENSION 40.00, SARGENT COUNTY AUDITOR 807.26, BOPP LAW OFFICE 500.00, DAKOTA PLAINS 505.02, COMPUTER EXPRESS 181.97, FARMERS UNION INSURANCE 7514.00, FORMAN GOLF ASSOCIATION 622.32, CITY OF FARGO 14.00, FORMAN LUMBER AND FIREWORKS 7.98, SOUTHISDE AUTOMOTIVE 133.81, SANITATION PRODUCTS INC 330.34, SARGENT COUNTY TELLER 504.45, WASTE MANAGEMENT 2461.98, DICKEY RURAL 515.15, OTTERTAIL POWER 4729.85, JP MORGAN CHASE 1026.98

City Coordinator Sara Dux gave her report, she has met with the Citizen of the Year and Mayor for the Day judges. Mayor Kevin Bopp, City Auditor Alicia Thompson and Dux went to the school for the presentation of Mayor for the Day, announced the winner to Kallyn Stenvold, she will be joining us at the May 14th City Council Meeting as "Mayor for the Day". Citizen of the Year award presentation is going to be announced during the Jump into Summer event on Friday, May 17th. Along with that there will be a Parade of Sirens at 3:15 and a Community Block Party from 3:30-6 PM at the Forman City Park behind the Courthouse.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 PM. Next regular Council meeting is scheduled for May 14^{th} @ 6:00 PM

Kevin Bopp, Mayor

Alicia Thompson, City Auditor